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Telephone Communications Memo

To: Public Files

From: Kenneth Hogan

Date: February 3, 2014

Dockets: P-1889-081 and P-2485-063

Project: Turners Falls Hydroelectric Project and Northfield Mountain Pumped Storage
Project

Subject: Communications between Commission staff and Dr. Theodore Castro-Santos
of the U.S. Geological Survey’s S.0. Conte Anadromous Fish Research
Center

On January 29, 2014, Ken Hogan of the Commission’s staff spoke (via telephone) with
Dr. Theodore Castro-Santos with the U.S. Geological Survey (USGS), S.O. Conte
Anadromous Fish Research Center. Specifically, Mr. Hogan sought information from
Dr. Castro-Santos on the duration of the upstream migration of adult shad within the
Turners Falls power canal. Dr. Castro-Santos stated that duration of the radio-tagged
shad migration within the power canal, from Cabot Station upstream to the vicinity of the
Gatehouse, is a median of 8-days.
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